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      May 14, 2021 
 
 
      
To:  Mayor and Common Council 
 
From:  Industrial Development Corporation 
 
Subjects: Discussion and Possible Action: AMMO, Inc., Review of lease for 

adjacent property 
 
 
Dear Mayor and Common Council: 
   
 At the May 12, 2021 meeting of the Manitowoc Industrial Development Corporation, the 
Corporation considered all items on its agenda, including the item identified above, and wishes 
to report and recommend to the Common Council the following action: Approval of a lease with 
AMMO, Inc. 
 
 The IDC would also like to make the Council aware that they approved moving forward 
with a lease for the portion of parcel 449-008-010 north of Vitz Drive extended to AMMO Inc. 
for a two year period at a cost of $6,800.  The IDC also placed the condition that the storage area 
be fenced for safety and security reasons.   
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
      Adam Tegen 
      Community Development Director 
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AMMO INC MAGAZINE STORAGE – S ALVERNO RD 10 CONTAINERS HOLDING UP TO 300,000 LBS OF 
SMOKELESS PROPELLANT - CIRCLES REPRESENT A 450 FT RADIUS FROM EDGE OF MAGAZINE THAT 

MUST NOT OVERLAP WITH ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY, RAILROAD, OR INHABITED STRUCTURE. 
 

 


